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Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX

L T ]
From: Taylor, Diane Ruth MTIC:EX
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 11:00 AM
To: Molyneuyx, Jennifer MTIC:EX; Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX
Cc Barnes, Renee A MTIC:EX; Cook, Jeanngtte MTIC:EX
Subject: N
2
et §
101443 - DLQIN é
FOIPPA 5
z
For your records. d
i
Page 5

CTZ-2014-00210




Pages 6 through 9 redacted for the following reasons:

s.12,s.13
s.12,s13,s.14



Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX

From: Taylor, Diane Ruth MTICEX

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 10:41 AM

To: Molyneux, Jennifer MTIC.EX

Cce: Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX e
Subject: RE: 101433 - DBN for MIN re -

Just waiting to get the copies from the MO.

From: Molyneux, Jennifer MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 10:37 AM

To: Taylor, Diane Ruth MTIC:EX

Cc: Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX; Molyneux, Jennifer MTIC:EX
Subject: FW: 101433 - DBN for MIN re

s.12,s.13

Hi Diane,

Just confirming that this package got signed. Carm is waiting for an update on this one and is waiting for a signed copy
back.

From: Barnes, Renee A MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2014 1:58 PM
To: Taylor, Diane Ruth MTIC:EX

Cc: Molyneux, Jennifer MTIC.EX

Subject: FW: 101433 - DBN for MIN re

s.12,s.13

Hi Diane,
QOver to you to respond to Carm.

Thanks,
R

Renee Barnes | Executive Assistant to Sarf Ahmed
Office of the Associate Deputy Minister, Citizens' Services | Shared Services BC

Ph: 250 387-8842 | er Renee.Barnes@gov.bc.ca | m: 2nd Fl, 525 Superior 5t., Victoria BC v8Y 177
<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>

From: Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2014 11:12 AM
To: Bamnes, Renee A MTIC:EX

Cc: Molyneux, Jennifer MTIC:EX

Subject: FW: 101433 - DBN for MIN re

s.12,s.13
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Hi Renee,

Not Responsive

Thanks

Carm

From: Kolarich, Claudette MTIC:EX
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 10:25 AM
To: Van Den Bulk, Jeannette MTIC:EX
Cc: Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX
Subject: FW: 101433 - DBN for MIN re

s.12,s.13

FYI

Claudette
250-356-8660

From: Molyneux, Jennifer MTIC:EX
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 10:17 AM
To: Barnes, Renee A MTICIEX

Cc: Molyneux, Jennifer MTIC:EX; Kolarich, Claudette MTIC:EX; Taylor, Dléfhe Ruth MTIC:EX
Subject: 101433 - DBN for MIN re

s.12,s

Hi Renee,
o)
Please find attached the g package respecting o
2
2
o
Q.
3
o
s
<< File: 101443 - APPROVAL_SLiP.docx >>
The package includes :
A DBN for the Minister’s signature and approval .
o
<< File: 101443 - DBN oo docx >>
%2
2
3
x
2 2
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Not Responsive

Jennifer Molyneux | Sr. Executive Administrative Assistant to Bette-Jo Hughes, Associate Deputy Minister and
Government Chief Information Officer | Office of the Chief Information Officer | Ministry of Technology Innovation
and Citizens Services

Ph: 250 387-0401 | er Jennifer.Molyneux@qgov.bc.ca
m: PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9V1

Page 12
CTZ-2014-00210




_iia.ter, Carmelina MTIC:EX

From:

Sent;

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Van Den Bulk, Jeannette MTICEX
Friday, August 15, 2014 3:56 PM
Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX
Ryan, Janette MTIC:EX
DBN FOIPPA

DBN FOIPPA

s.12
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Pages 14 through 17 redacted for the following reasons:

s.12,s.13
s.12,s13,s.14



Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Terri,

Kitt, Brittany MTICEX

Wednesday, July 9, 2014 12:28 PM

Allen, Terri MTIC:EX

Plater, Sharon MTIC:EX(;\‘ Plater, Carmelina MTIC.EX; Kolarich, Claudette MTIC:EX
101308 - -

(2]

Not Responsive

DBN for the Minister’s signature and approval:

DEN FOIPPA
N

(2]

Not Responsive
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Not Responsive

Kind Regards,

Brittany Kitt
Administrative Assistant | Privacy and Legislation Branch | {250} 356-0361
OCIO | Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens’ Services
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Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX

P S R R R L
From: Plater, Sharon MTIC.EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2014 5:55 PM

To: Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: FOIPPA DBN

Attachments: Decision Note - %

Looks good. Made a couple of suggested changes.

From: Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX
Sent; Tuesday, July 08, 2014 5:01 PM
To: Plater, Sharon MTIC:EX

Subject: FOIPPA DBN

Draft DBN for your review and comment.

If ready , will send up tomorrow for sign-off.

Not responsive

Carm
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Pages 21 through 23 redacted for the following reasons:



Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX

IR
From: Piater, Sharon MTIC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2014 3:56 PM
To: Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX
Subject: Re: FOIPPA <

(2]

Super. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Jut 8, 2014, at 3:21 PM, "Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX" <Carmelina.Plater@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Respon

I am still working on the briefing note.

Will send along the BN once done and then we can send up the whole thing for sign —off.

Not Responsive
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Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX

B, I
From: Plater, Sharon MTIC.EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2014 12:50 PM
To: Plater, Carmelina MTIC.EX
Subject: Re: FOIPPA RFL

Let's do the DBN buttons peaking notes yet as he could well not approve it

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 8, 2014, at 11:17 AM, "Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX" <Carmelina.Plater@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Not Responsive

s.12,s.13

Carmelina Plater

Sr.Legislation and Policy Advisor

Privacy and Legislation Branch

Office of the Chief Information Officer | Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens' Services

(250) 356-8611 | cell: (250) 217-8154
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Mol!neux, Jennifer MTIC:EX

From:
Sent:
Ta:

Cc:
Subject:

101443 - DEN
FOIPPA

for your records. d

Not Responsii;ﬂ%i

Taylor, Diane Ruth MTICEX

i

Monday, September 15, 2014 11:00 AM

Molyneux, Jennifer MTIC:EX; Plater, Carmelina MTIC:EX
Barnes. Renee A MTICEX: Cook. jeann%tte MTIC:EX

=

(72]
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Pages 27 through 30 redacted for the following reasons:

s.12,s.13
s.12,s13,s.14



Molzneux, Jennifer MTIC:EX

A R PRRGSE ]
From: Molyneux, lennifer MTIC:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 3:41 PM
To: Hughes, Bette-Jo CITZEX (BetteJo.Hughes@gov.bc.ca)
Ce Molyneux, Jennifer LCTZ.EX (Jennifer Molyneux@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: FW: 101443 - DBN for MIN re -

Hi Bette-lo,

For your review and approval.

iy R

101443 - 101443 - DBN
APPROVAL SLIP.. FOIPPA

ot Respon@

Once approved, | will forward to Rense.

Thanks.

From: Kain, Sherri MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 3;15 PM
To: Molyneux, Jennifer MTICEX
Subject: FW: 101443 - DBN for MIN re
Approved.

Thanks,

Sherri

From: Molyneux, Jennifer MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 2:54 PM
To: Kain, Sherri MTIC:EX

Cc: Molyneux, Jennifer MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: 101443 - DBN for MIN re

Hi Sherrd,

@

s.12

s.12
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For your review/approval.
Below you will find;

- the DBN for Minister’'s signature

2
2
3
12
B
=z
2
(7]
= 2
101443 - DEN i
FOIPRA 3
Hi Renee,
Please find attached the % package respecting 3
2
(%]
2
8
B
z

The package includes :

A DBN for the Minister's signature and gpprovai .

<< File: 101443 - DBN FOIPPA s> << File: 101443 - APPROVAL SLIP.doex »>

Not Responsive
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Not Responsive

From: Kolarich, Claudette MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 10:21 AM

To: Molyneux, Jennifer MTIC:EX

Ce; Van Den Bulk, Jeannette MTICEX

Subject: 101443 - BN for MIN re RFL package for amendments to the FOIPPA to include BCACP and BCAMCP

Importance: High
Hi Jennifer,
Please find below copies of:

- the DBN for Minister's signature

Not Responsive

if you have any questions, please don't hesitate 1o ask. Thanks!

Claudette
250-356-8660

Hi Renes,

s.12
5.12

Please find attached the REVISED package respecting

esponsive

The package includes :

A DBN for the Minister's signature_gand approval .
<« File: 101443 - DBN FOIPPA Amgndments.docx >> << File: 101443 - APPROVAL_SLIP.docy >>

Not Resp
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Not responsive

Sincerely,
Jeannetie

Jeannstte Van Den Bulk, LL.B.

Director, Privacy Reviews

Legislation, Privacy and Policy

Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens' Services
Phone (250) 356-0378 Fax (250) 356-1182

Website: http:/fwww.cio.gov.be.ca/ciofpriv_leg/index. page
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